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421-B South Bright Leaf Blvd. Smithfield, NC 27577

-

(919) 934-0961

March 31, 2021

Re: Footing Excavation
653 Fire lane Road
BunnLevel, NC

To: Harnett County Inspection
Dear Sir or Madam:

On March 29, 2021 I made an onsite visit to 653 Firelane Lane Road in BunnLevel N.C.
The purpose of this visit was to make an inspection of the footings excavation for the
proposed two 60x27 Double wide mobile homes at this location. The contractor plans to
pour concrete footings for these foundations. I was able to check the soil bearing capacity
around the perimeter and load bearing piers for the mobile home support and the on-site
plan dimensions of the footings.

I will certify that the dimensions and the soil bearings for the excavated footings are
adequate. The NC Regulations for Manufactured Homes 2004 Edition was used for this
report. IfI can be of any more assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Yours truly,

Wayne R. Dashield, PE



